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To: SRR @ min vws.nl [EREZEIN @minvws. nl
Cc: IR @ib-consultancy.com]; BE@redismart.com EEI@redismart.com]
From: S @redismart.com

Sent: Thur 4/9/2020 1:01:37 AM
Subject: Reminding : Greetings from KN mask supplier
Received: Thur 4/9/2020 1:01:46 AM

FYI: In case you did not read this email, | am resending this email.

All of 1.5MIL has arrived in Amsterdam Airport.
B will kindly coordinate shipment distribution accordingly.

From: @redismart.com M@redismart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 2:55 AM
To: @minvws.nl' @minvws.nl>
Cc: @redismart.com'’ @redismart.com>
Subject: Greetings from KN mask supplier
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

Sir, | want to introduce myseli as who has heen working with JIEEEZI to provide the Netherlands
Government with 1.5 million KN95 masks. | have shipped out 3" shinment from Shanghai to Amsterdam Airport on April, 7th and | expect it has
already arrived at the Amsterdam Airport by now.

The last of the four shipments from Shanghai today that will arrive today at Amsterdam airport.

I hope thatveu have heen satistied with the quality of products that we have delivered to you. | pride myseli on delivering a quality product to my
customers. I also want to inform you that if you wish to continue with any future erders for KN95 masks or any other PPE then | wouldl he happy to
support you directly llrlllrllll!lllill the Netherlams.

There is no current restriction by the Ghinese Government for exporting KN95 masks or any other PPE to the Netherlands. If you are considering
to place another order then my advice would be not to delay hecause these products are on very high demand from many International buyers
from around the world.

I will supportvou as much as I can, and | will always guarantee that you et a quality product at a fair price.
Once againthankyoufor your husiness and | hope that our product is successiul in saving many lives in the Netherlands

Best regards,
S51.2e 512

++++++

REDIS CO., LTD.

E-mail M@red ismartcom
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